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Fw:HRC 

From: caputo.l~,--__ 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: caputo.l~ 
'-----

Subject: Fw: HRC 

Hillary, 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

86 

Hope all is well!! See below email from Sandy Weill's chief of staff. Sandy has been in the Middle East and would love to fill you 
in by telephone on his conversations. 

Let me know, 
Lisa, your favorite investment banker 
······Original Message······ 
From: Mike Conway 
To: Lisa M. Caputo 
ReplyTo: Mike Conway 
Sent: Feb 25, 2011 2:41 AM 
Su bject: H RC 

Hi Lisa. Hope you are doing great and had a good trip to Washington! 

Sandy was recently in Turkey, then met with Israeli Prime Minister Netanyahu in Jerusalem, and now we are on the way to 
Doha where Sandy will meet with The Emir on Monday. Sandy returns to New York late Monday evening and very much would 
like to visit with Secretary Clinton about his with these officials and update her. Sandy will be in New York thru 

March 2, and reachable at After this and thru the weekend, Sandy will be reachable on his 
r'-----=-'-----; 

Thank you very much, Lisa. Please let us know if you need anything else. You are the best! 
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Mike 
Sent via BlackBerry from T·Mobile 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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